Claim Number:

53551

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: December 09, 2024
Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:  Misty Van Popta

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Langley Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Caucus meeting

Date Expenses Amount
December 09, 2024 89(km) $56.07

December 11, 2024

December 09, 2024
December 09, 2024

December 10, 2024
December 10, 2024
December 10, 2024

December 11, 2024

December 11, 2024

December 11, 2024

Date

07 Jan 2025

From Langley to the Hotel _

oo 356.07

From Hotel to Home

- Dinner Only Victoria $36.00

Signature

Ferry $188.00
Ferry to Victoria

Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

Taxi $8.88

Taxi $17.61
Fromm Caucus dinner

Ferry $188.00
Ferry home \1_A is missing ferry ticket added email from MLA below

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $612.51
Breakfast charge removed

MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $1263.64

VanPopta VM137394 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Misty vanPopta
Van Popta, Mis
Ferryy

Friday, January 10, 2025-

Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

~BCFerries

Suite 500 - 1321 Blanshard Strest
Victoria BC Canada VBW 087

LANE 45

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN
PURCHASE 2024/12/09

20' Undersize Vehi 67.40
1 Adult 19.10
1 Priority Loadi 101.50

188.00

Total

Master Card .
*I.I't‘l.ltg 18800
RUTH 835301 &6333% Av011860 H >

Mastercard

AocoeeoeeYlole / ooooopeoel /
NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
01 APPROVED — THANK YOU B27

CHANGE DUE

*=*CARDHOLDE —
TSA 09 Dec 2024

ey




From: Misty vanPopta

To: Van Popta, Misty
Subject: Fwd: [Personal] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber
Date: Saturday, December 28, 2024_

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Uber Receipts <noreplv(@uber.com>

Date: Tue, Dec 10, 2024 a

SUbI ect: |Personal| Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber
To:

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total CA$8.88
December 10, 2024

Total CA3$8.88

Trip fare

CA$7.46



Subtotal

BC License Recovery Surcharge
Est. insurance and payments costs
GST

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Download PDF

CA%$7.46
CA%$0.90
CA$0.10

CA$0.42

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. You will

receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information.

You rode with -

4.97_Rating

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more

1.16 kilometers | 3 min



1110725, | R Gmail - [Personal] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

[Personal] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> Wed, Dec 11, 2024 at ||l
To:

Total CA$17.61
December 10, 2024

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this evening.

Total CA$17.61

Trip fare CA$15.77
Subtotal CA$15.77
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
GST CA%$0.84
Payments

MLA -l CA$17.61

12111724 | R

I 3



Page: 1 0of 1

Room:
Folio:
Cashier: 68
Armrival: 12-09-24
Departure: 12-11-24
Reference:
| Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
12-09-24 Room Charge 229.00
120924  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.29
12-09-24  Municipal Tax 6.94
12-09-24 Rooms - GST 11.56
120924 Rooms - PST 18.50
12-09-24  Parking - Bonvoy Member Daily/Hourly 25.00
12-09-24  Parking GST 1.25
12-10-24  Room Charge 249.00
12-10-24  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 249
12-10-24  Municipal Tax 7.54
12-1024 Rooms - GST 12.57
121024 Rooms - PST 20.12
12-10-24  Parking - Bonvoy Member Daily/Hourly 25.00
12-10-24  Parking GST 1.25
12-1124  Master Card Total XXIXX ]
GST Summary PST Summary _ .
Room 2413 Room 0.00 Balance Due 0.00 CDN
F&B 1.42 F&B 0.00
Other 21.76 Other 0.00
Total 47.31 Total 0.00




<

e,

Claim Number: 53553

&;‘y Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
i Travel Claim Form

MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: January 05, 2025

Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:  Misty Van Popta

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Langley

Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:  Travel to Victoria for office setup [ NG

Date Expenses Amount
January 05, 2025 89(km) $56.07
From Langley to Victoria
January 05, 2025 89(km) $56.07
From Victoria to Langley
January 05, 2025 Ferry $86.50
January 05, 2025 Ferry $86.50
Ferry home
Total Payable $285.14

Date 07 Jan 2025

Signature
VanP VM137394 HWR

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




From: Misty vanPo|

To: Van Popta, Mis!
Subject: Ferry

Date: Friday, January 10, 2025-

Tsawwassen

Swartz Bay
To To
Swartz Bay ‘ Tsawwassen

ecremes | ~bcFarries

Victoria BC Cansda veu 087

O ANE 05

Victoria BC Canada VBM 087

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN
PURCHASE 2025/01/05PURCHASE 2025/01/05

20' Undersize Vehi 67 .40 |29+
1 Adult 19.10 |4

19.10
Total 86.50 Total el
"l't.l‘ Card ":"i? CT’T——— — e

| 66-50 ...'......;!u 8650
BELVYED H RUTH 056123 46 11998 H

HMastercard

ROCO0ROOEY1010 / oBBDGASER) /
NO SIGNRTURE TRANSACTION

21 APPROVED - THANK YOU 827

CHANGE DUE

Undersize Vehi 67.40
Adult

**=CARDHOLDER -
SWB 05 Jan 2025

(g

SEE ﬂ)! OF TICKET




Claim Number:

MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

53554

VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: January 05, 2025
Langley-Walnut Grove

MLA Travel

Misty Van Popta

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Langley Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Office setup
T
Date Expenses Amount

t & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

Date 07 Jan 2025 Signature |

N
Total Payable -

VanPopta, ™y VM137394 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

o

Claim Number: 53676

MLA Name: , Van Popta, Misty VM1 373940Iaim Date: December 31, 1969 January 21, 2024
Constituency:  Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assemblky
Travel From: Fort Langley Travel To:  Vancouver
Trip Details: LA travel for caucus meeting

Date Expenses Amount

January 21, 2025 84(km) $52.92
Fort Langley to Vancouver, return

January 21, 2025 Breakfast only $27.00

January 21, 2025 Parking $22.00

Total Payable $101.92

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




1d1393Y4 ONINEYd

4 HOUR PARKING
Trans; 028192
Paid; [ $22.00

Pursbacs Tipe .
JAN 21,2025

l

Card; sscokssiiiok
Auth: 080859

o
>
o4
= =
> =
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: o
) o
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)
-

Expires:
JAN

Thank “you for parking
vith Indigo
604,669 7275

GST 120996095HTO00S

NOAMNVHL
3034 ONINHVd




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53587

MLA Name: Van Popta, Misty Claim Date: December 31, 1969  January 13, 2025
Constituency: | angley-Walnut Gorve

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Leglislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort Langley Travel To: Prince George / Victoria

Trip Details: MLA travel for caucus meeting, stakeholder meetings, BC Natural Resources Forum, office setup and events

Date Expenses Amount

January 18, 2025 162(km) $102.06
Residence to Victoria, return

January 13, 2025 Airfare - oneway $1065.18
I - \/ancouver to Prince George

January 13, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00

January 13, 2025 Taxi $64.27
Uber

January 14, 2025 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50

January 14, 2025 Taxi $16.25

January 15, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00

January 15, 2025 Taxi $15.55

January 15, 2025 Taxi $14.25

January 15, 2025 Taxi $14.05

January 16, 2025 Accommodation Expenses $646.12

January 16, 2025 Airfare - oneway $1053.63
H - Prince George to Vancouver. Jan 14 departure
cancelled due to meeting in Prince George: 1337.62 - 283.99 =

January 16, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00

January 16, 2025 Taxi $67.62
Uber

January 16, 2025 Taxi $12.75

January 16, 2025 Taxi $36.75

January 18, 2025 Ferry $86.50

Tsawwassen to Swartz Bay

January 18, 2025 Ferry $188.00
Swartz Bay to Tsawwassen



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53587
MLA Name: o popta, Misty Claim Date: ~ December 31,1969  January 13, 2025

ConStituency: Langley-Walnut Grove
Type Of Trip:  mLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount
January 18, 2025 B Per diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $3600.48

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Guest Charges

Folio #:
Room #:

Payment Method : Credit Card

Guest : Van Popta, Misty

Billing Reference :

Conf #:
CRS #:

Rate : Company : Arrival: 1/13/2025
1/13/2025 $169.00 Departure: 1/16/2025
Date Department | Reference Voucher | Room Charge Credit Balance
1/13/2025 |ROOM $169.00 $169.00
1/13/2025 |GSTR $8.45 $177.45
1/13/2025 |MRDT $5.07 $182.52
1/13/2025 |PSTR $13.52 $196.04
1/14/2025 |ROOM $169.00 $365.04
1/14/2025 |GSTR $8.45 $373.49
1/14/2025 |MRDT $5.07 $378.56
1/14/2025 |PSTR $13.52 $392.08
1/15/2025 |ROOM $169.00 $561.08
1/15/2025 |GSTR $8.45 $569.53
1/15/2025 |MRDT $5.07 $574.60
1/15/2025 |PSTR $13.52 $588.12
1/16/2025 |ROOM $50.00 $638.12
1/16/2025 |GSTR $2.50 $640.62
1/16/2025 |MRDT $1.50 $642.12
1/16/2025 |PSTR $4.00 $646.12
1/16/2025 |MC $646.12 $0.00
Balance $0.00
Credit Card Payment
Payment Type: Credit Card Amount Paid: $0.00
Account: Approval Code:

Account Holder:

Approval Amount:

($646.12)




From: Misty vanPopta

To:
Subject: Fw!: Personal] Your Thursday evening trip with Uber
Date: January 20, 2025_

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Uber Receipts <noreplv(@uber.com>

Date: Thu, Jan 16, 2025 at

SubI ect: |Personal| Your Thursday evening trip with Uber
To:

Total CA$67.62
January 16, 2025

=

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total CA$67.62

Trip fare CA$49.40



Subtotal CA$49.40

Est. insurance and payments costs CA$10.00
YVR Airport Surcharge CA%$4.00
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
GST CA$3.22

By law, fares charged must be at least $3.35. If you are initially charged less than $3.35 due to a
promotion, your fare will be increased to $3.35, with a new receipt, within 72 hours.

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

You rode with _

4.93|_[Rating

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more

55.99 kilometers | 51 min




Report lost item

Contact support

My trips

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms




PRINCE GEORGE A, 1+
331 18T AVE
PRINCE GEQRGE/BE V2L,
2505644448
HTTPS://PGTAXLCAY,

cashier ||| G

Transaction 2302829

Total
lip

CREDIT CARD SALE
MASTERCARD

|

Retain this copyfor stalement
yalidation

15-Jan. 2025

™
§17.88 | Method: CONTAL TLs:"'L\
Mastercard XXXXXXXKX XX

Auth 1D: 089180 v \
MIU EhkRRER® D}'-aﬁ

AlD: ADOODDDC041010
AthNtwkNm: MASTERCARDS
NG CARDHOLDER VERIFICAHON

n , i Mastercard XXX
Reference ID; 501600631135 \\ ; XXXXXXXX)

PRINCE GEORGE TAXI LTD
331 1ST AVE
PRINCE GEDRGE, BC V2L 2Y1
2505644444
HTTPS /PGTAXI.CA/

fransaction 1804136

Total
Tip
CREDIT CARD SALE

MA-STERCARD-

Retain this copy for statement
validation

T
e

15 Jan 2025
$16.39 | Method: CONTACTLESS
Reference ID: 501600818967
_ Auth ID: 081200
Mm AEAARARR(TRE
RadiD: AD000000041010
R o kNm: MASTERCARD
Q\H JHOLDER VERIFICATION

" an

pRINCE GEQRGE TAXI LTD

331 18T AVE

CE GEORGE, BC V2L 2V1

2505644444
HRPSRS i CA/

"fansacion 4303808

Total
Tip

(‘QEBF "ARD S A

Retain this EO0Y far -
vahdanon

AlEment

\_
15-Jan.-202¢
$16.16 | Method: CONTACTL
Mastercard xxxxxxxxxxx.ﬁ
Reference ID: 5016007089?9
Auth ID: 031274
MDM‘*‘*“*O?S&
AR ADDO00D0D41010

hm twkNm: MASTERCARD
QARDH“LDER VERIFICATION




PRINCE GEORGE TAXI LTD
331 1ST AVE
PRINCE GEORGE, BC v2L 2Y1
2505644444
HTTRS://PBTAXIL.CA/

Transaction 4803902 | %

Total
Tip

CREDIT CARD SALE
MASTERCARDIEE

Retain this copy for state/.ent.

validation

16-Jan 2027 NG

814 agat,‘:elhod CONTACTLESSY
‘Mastercard XXXXXXXXXXX
Reference 1D: 501600880665
Auth 1D: 046969

M‘D **t*x*ii—0786

F AID: AOC 000041010
AthNIWENme MASTERCARD

NO CARD R VERIFICATION

-

PRINCE GEORGE TAXI LTD
331 1ST AVE
PRINCE GEORGE, BC V2L 2Y1
2505644444
HTTPS://PGTAXI.CA/

Cashier:_

Transaction 4604454

Total
Tip

) MAsTERCARCI

%, Retain this copy for statement §
validation

16-Jan.-2025

$42 76 | Method: CONTACTLESS
tiastercard X000 XX I

| "R%er\ce ID: 501600823942
Au ‘ 0¢

“"k

AlD: Aoauonogonm“

WkNm: MASTERC ARD
| N0‘§AR Hows%yER

‘ '

ER.F‘F- A Tl T\
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EMERALD mxv erl‘
1837 QUENS/ !/
PRINCE GEORGE, BY V2L 1
250-561- 1111

SALE
Clerk #: 000044 44

REF#: 00000006
Batch #: 637

0114125 )

APPR CODE: 056649
Trace: b
MASTERCARD

P R A L s

AMOUNT
TIP \
TOTAL |

APPROVED

Mastercarzi

AID: A0000000041010
TVR: 00 00 00%go o4

THANK You / MERCI

CUSTOMER COPY




Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay To

" Tsawwassen

~BCFerries

i | SSRCTEITICS
LANE 40 LANE 03

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN RECEIPT ~ PLEASE RETAIN

SURCHASE 2025/01/18|PURCHASE 2025/01/18

) 20" Undersize Vehi 67 .40
20' Undersize Vehi 67.40 |1 Adult 19.10

1 Adult 18.10 |1 Priority Loadi 101,50

Total 86.50 |  Total 188.00
Master Card Master Card

*i*t****w**a- 86.50 *'*WN*R*RR*M 18800
AUTH BS9527 £4£338182 ©881060815788 H AUTH BB9561 643 BO16948 H

Haztercard Hastsrcard
ROECOeeEEY1e1e / OEPOPEBEDL S AGBCODERRY1G12 / BOAoooDBERaL /
NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

B1 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027 81 APPROVED - THANK YOU 827
CHANGE DUE . CHANGE DUE |

=% *CARDHOLDER COPY***
==*CARDHOLDER _COPY* == SWB 18 Jan 2025

TSA 18 Jan 2025

T

seLRQ7eE 2B bR Hiker

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET




From: Misty vanPopta

To:
Subject: M\aﬂ Your Monday evening trip with Uber

Date: January 14, 2025-

You don't often get email fro_. Learn why this is important

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: January 13. 2025 at

To:

Subject: [Personal] Your Monday evening trip with Uber

. Total CA$64.27
t-j January 13, 2025

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride &
this evening.

Total CA$64.27

Trip fare CA$45.21
Subtotal CA$45.21
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
YVR Airport Surcharge CA$4.00
Reservation Fee CA$1.00

Est. insurance and payments costs CA$10.00



GST CA$3.06

Payments

MLA ees CA$64.27
1/13/25

By law, fares charged must be at least $3.35. If you are initially charged less than $3.35 due to a
promotion, your fare will be increased to $3.35, with a new receipt, within 72 hours.

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)
Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode witr-

498 | Rating Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip []

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more

47.14 kilometers | 45 min




eTicket Receipt

Prepared For
VANPOPTA/MISTELLE MS

RESERVATION CODE
ISSUE DATE

TICKET NUMBER

ISSUING AIRLINE

ISSUING AGENT
FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER

Itinerary Details

TRAVEL
DATE AIRLINE
13Jan25 | WESTJET
]
Operated by:
WESTJET ENCORE
Allowances

Baggage Allowance
YVR to YXS - 2 Pieces WESTJET

DEPARTURE

VANCOUVER BC,
CANADA

Time

Terminal
MAIN TERMINAL

03 Jan 25

WESTJET
WestJet/SDX

ARRIVAL OTHER NOTES

PRINCE GEORGE BC, Fare Premium
CANADA Cabin PREMIUM ECONOMY
Seat Number
Included Bags 2 PIECES
Time Booking Status OK TO FLY
- Fare Basis OAODOLPS
Not Valid Before 13 JAN 25
Not Valid After 13 JAN 25

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS /E.G.
FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER

INTERNET,ETC
Carry On Allowances

YVR to YXS - 1 Piece (WS - WESTJET) carry on hand baggage

Carry On Charges

YVR to YXS - (WS - WESTJET) - Carry-on fees unknown - contact carrier

Payment/Fare Details
Form of Payment
Fare Calculation Line
Fare

Taxes/Fees/Carrier-imposed Charges

CREDIT CARD - MASTERCARD : xxxxxxxxxxx>-
YVR WS YXS984.00CAD984.00END
CAD 984.00

CAD 16.00 YQI (OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION
CHARGES)

CAD 50.47 XG8 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))



CAD 9.46 CA4 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY CHARGE)
CAD 5.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE (AIF))
CAD 0.25 XG9 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))

Total CAD 1065.18

Positive identification required for airport check in
Notice:

QST # 1202807956TQ0001 GST # 866112535

**Checked baggage dimensions can be within 158 total centimeters (62 total inches) and not weighing more than 23 kilograms (50 pounds). Baggage
exceeding the size or weight allowance is subject to applicable oversized weight and size restrictions and fees.

Baggage fees are charged in Canadian (CAD) dollars; for flight departures ourtside Canada, baggage fees will be converted and charged in the local
currency of the departure country. GST is charged on all itineraries that origiante in Canada. Please see https://www.westjet.com/en-ca/flights/fees for
more information.

Passengers embarking upon a journey involving an ultimate destination or a stop in a country other than the country of departure are
advised that the provisions of an international treaty (the Warsaw Convention, the 1999 Montreal Convention, or other treaty), as well as a
carrier's own contract of carriage or tariff provisions, may be applicable to their entire journey, including any portion entirely within the
countries of departure and destination. The applicable treaty governs and may limit the liability of carriers to passengers for death or
personal injury, destruction or loss of, or damage to, baggage, and for delay of passengers and baggage.

Additional protection can usually be obtained by purchasing insurance from a private company. Such insurance is not affected by any
limitation of the carrier's liability under an international treaty. For further information please consult your airline or insurance company

representative.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier’s privacy policy and, if your
booking is made via a reservation system provider (“GDS”), with its privacy policy. These are available at
http://www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your
booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred. (applicable for interline
carriage)

Important Legal Notices




From: Misty vanPopta
To:

Subject: Fw!: Air Canada - 14 Jan 2025: Vancouver - Prince George (Booking Reference-)

Date: January 21, 2025-

original invoice for return flight. Credit issued for the flight to PG previously sent to you

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
Date: Wed, Dec 4, 2024 at

Subject: Air Canada - 14 Jan 2025: Vancouver - Prince George (Booking Reference:

Booking Confirmation

- Issued 04 Dec, 2024
Manage booking ] [ Check-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful
information for your trip.

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in.
Please print/retain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or credit card
reconciliation purposes).

For a successful journey, it is essential that your travel documents are valid for entry and transit through all
countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel requirements may result in
refusal to travel. For detailed information, visit our Travel Documents page and review our Travel Ready
Hub.

Flights

Departure » Tue 14 Jan, 2025

Economy Comfort

Vancouver YVR Prince George YXS



Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M Prince George

- * Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 20m

Cabin: Economy (G)

Return * Thu 16 Jan, 2025

Economy Comfort

Prince George YXS Vancouver YVR

Prince George Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

- * Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 25m

Cabin: Economy (B)

Passengers

Mistelle - Vanpopta
Aeroplan #: _

Seats
YVR YXS -
YXS YVR

Purchase Summary

- CAD $1,337.62



The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

= Air Canada: CAD $1,337.62

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges

Base fare - Departure $256.00
Base fare - Return $943.00
Carrier surcharges $16.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $18.92
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - $63.70
100092287 RT0001

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $40.00
Grand total CAD $1,337.62

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Check-in and baggage drop-off opens

Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.

All destinations 240 min

Check-in closes

Make sure you've checked in and have your boarding pass in hand before the check-
in deadline for your flight.

Within Canada 60 min1

1 Flights from Toronto Billy Bishop (YTZ) Airport, and Landline motorcoach segments from
Hamilton (YHM) and Kitchener-Waterloo (YKF) airports: 30 minutes.



Passenger / Passager: Vanpopta Mistelle (ADT)
Booking Reference / Numéro de réservation:
Ticket number / Numéro de billet: _ Air Canada Call Centre / Centre d'appel Air Canada,

1-888-247-2262
Issuing date / Date de délivrance: 03 Jan 25/03 janv. 25

REFUND NOTICE / AVIS DE REMBOURSEMENT

EMD Refund Information / Renseignement sur le remboursement

Coupor: |G Fom To:

Coupon De A

RESIDUAL VALUE FOR REFUNDABLE BALANCE

Refund Details / Détail sur le remboursement

Fare Paid 256.00 CAD  Refund Amount ccVvi 283.99 CAD
Tarif payé Montant du remboursement — XXXXXXXXXXXXJJJjj

Fare Used 000cap  Original TKT Nb / Numéro |G

Portion du tarif utilisé original du billet

Air Transportation Charges Refunded
Frais de transport aérien remboursé

Fare Refunded 256.00 CAD
Tarif remboursé

Taxes, Fees and Charges Refunded

Taxes, frais et droits remboursés

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 9.46 CAD
Droit pour la sécurité des passagers du

transport aérien - Canada

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 5.00 CAD
Frais d'améliorations aéroportuaires -

Canada

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 13.53 CAD

100092287 RT0001
Taxe sur les produits et services -
Canada - 100092287 RT0001

Net Total 283.99 CAD
Total net

@) AIR CANADA

A STAR ALLIANGCE MEMBER 4y,
MEMBRE DU RESEALI STAR ALLIANCE 4N




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

o

Claim Number: 53723

MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: January 29, 2025
Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort Langley Travel To: Kelowna

Trip Details: MLA Travel for Highway 97 site tour and media availability

Date Expenses Amount
January 28, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00
January 29, 2025 airfare - round trip $1026.33
F, 28 Jan 2025 Vancouver to Kelowna, return 29 Jan
January 29, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00
January 29, 2025 Taxi $46.82
Uber
January 29, 2025 Taxi $80.21
Uber
January 29, 2025 Taxi $89.87
Uber
Total Payable $1340.23

Van

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: - Date of issue: 20 Jan, 2025

This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage
and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your frip.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be pr din 1ce with the i carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are
available at the IATA Travel Centre website or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for how your p | data is collected, stored, used,
disclosed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada'’s Privacy Policy directly.

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the latest information on entry requi our fiexible booking policy, or our health and safety measures visit our Travel Ready hub.

<= Depart

Economy - Flex

e . N ®
o ancouver elowna - Cabin : Economy Class (H)

Vancouver Int. (YVR), /4 (YLW), Operated by: Air Canada | A320-200 |
Terminal M British Columbia S WI-Fi

<% Return

Economy - Flex

Wednesday H @ 1hro3

29 Jan, 2025 elowna ancouver - Cabin : Economy Class (M)
(YLW), . Vanpouver Int. (YVR), Operated by: Air Canada Express -
British Columbia Terminal M Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400

Passengers

3 Mistelle Vanpopta —

Air Canada - Aeroplan

Purchase summary




MasterCard 1 adult
FErRn— Flights
Amount paid: $1026.33

Air transportation charges

Base fare 925.54

%Taxes, fees and charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 18.92
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 48.87
100092287 RT0001 !
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 33.00
Total before options (per passenger) $102633
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $1026%2
Check-in and boarding gate deadlines
Within Canada
240 Check-in and baggage drop-off opens
. Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.
minutes
60 Check-in and baggage drop-off closes
Make sure you've checked in, have your boarding pass and have dropped off your bags before the end of the check-in period for your flight. Failure to respect check-in deadlines may result in the
minutes’ reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, the cancellation of reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.
30 Boarding gate deadline
GiEs This is the latest you should be at the departure gate, ready to board.

1 5 Boarding gate closes

GiEs Arriving after this time will result in reassignment of reserved seats, cancellation of your reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.

1Flights from Toronto Billy Bishop (YTZ) Airport, and Landline motorcoach segments from Hamilton (YHM) and Kitchener-Waterloo (YFK) airports: 30 minutes



From: Misty vanPopta

To:
Subject: mn Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: January 29, 2025-

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: January 29, 2025 at

To
Subject: [Personal] Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber

Total CA$46.82
January 29, 2025

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total CA$46.82

Trip fare CA$30.22
Subtotal CA$30.22
YLW Airport Surcharge CA$2.00
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$2.73
Reservation Fee CA$8.74

GST CA$2.23



Payments

MLA e CA$46.82
1/29/25

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)
Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with -

4.99| | Rating Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip []

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more

14.23 kilometers | 22 min



From: Misty vanPopta

To:
Subject: mn Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber
Date: January 29, 2025-

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: January 29, 2025 at

To:
Subject: [Personal] Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this evening.

Total

Total CA$80.21
January 29, 2025

CA$80.21

Trip fare

Subtotal

Est. insurance and payments costs

BC License Recovery Surcharge

YVR Airport Surcharge

Municipal License Recovery Surcharge
Promotion

GST

CA$68.43

CA$68.43
CA$10.00
CA$0.90
CA$5.00
CA$0.10
-CA$8.44

CA$4.22



By law, fares charged must be at least $3.35. If you are initially charged less than $3.35 dueto a
promotion, your fare will be increased to $3.35, with a new receipt, within 72 hours.

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)
Download PDF

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip.
You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information.

You rode with -

498! | Rating | Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip []

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more

58.79 kilometers | 59 min




From: Misty vanPopta

To:
Subject: mn Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber
Date: January 29, 2025_

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: January 29, 2025 at

To:
Subject: [Personal] Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Total CA$89.87
January 29, 2025

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total CA$89.87

Trip fare CA%$41.76
Subtotal CA$41.76
Reservation Fee CA$24.49
Out of Region Surcharge CA$11.73
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$6.71

GST CA$4.28



Payments

MLA e CA$89.87
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

32.88 kilometers | 24 min
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Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53750

MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: January 22, 2025
Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort Langley Travel To: Vancouver / Victoria

Trip Details: MLA Travel for events and stakeholder meetings.

Date Expenses Amount

January 22, 2025 72(km) $45.36
Home to Abbotsford event, return

January 22, 2025 76(km) $47.88
Home to Burnaby event, return

January 24, 2025 46(km) $28.98
Home to Surrey meeting, return

January 30, 2025 98(km) $61.74
Home to Downtown Vancouver event, return

February 05, 2025 162(km) $102.06
Home to Victoria Legislature, return

January 24, 2025 Parking $16.00

January 30, 2025 Parking $31.50

February 05, 2025 Ferry $188.00
Swartz Bay to Tsawwassen

February 05, 2025 Ferry $188.00
Tsawwassen to Swartz Bay

February 05, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00

Total Payable $770.52

Date 24 Feb 2025 Signature

Van
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



T

Station Tower

Payment Receipt

Station name: Exit

Entry: 24781/25
Payment date: 24/01/25

Due: CAD 16.00
TRANSLINK: CAD 2.95
G.S.T: CAD @.76
Tarift:(CAD 16.808
Reduction: CAD 0.68
Taxes: CAD 3.71

Paid waith: CAD 16.08B8

VISA PURCHASE
AMOUNT $16.00

Card #: w****mu**.h
Date: 2025/01/24 Time:

Ret. #: 662667000015410100 C
Auth. #: 045141

vISA CREDIT

ADDOOOD0B31010

TVA: 8080008000 TSI: 6800
027 Approved - Thank You ©1

VERIFIED BY PIN

- IMPORTANT - Retain this copy
for your records

wwx CUSTOMER COPY wa=




Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassep

~BCFerries

Scite 508 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Canada VEBW DB7

LANE 0>

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2025/02/0:

Undersize Vehicl 67 .4

Adult 19.1
Priority Loading 101.5

Total 188.00

Master Card
H 188,00

AUTH BSB7B1 6633664 10014930 H

Mastercard

pooppgoeevlcle / go0e00eo0l /

NO SIGNRTURE TRANSACTION
D1 RPPROVED = THANK YOU ee7

CHANGE DUE

o e il
N |\|| I




Tsawwassen

T0
Swartz Bay

~BCFerries

Suite 508 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Vietoria BC Canada VEH BB?7

LANE 44

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2025/02/05

Priority Loading 101.50
19.10

Adult
Undersize Vehicl 67 .40

Total __ (@B8I0O

Master Card
rxww*www***- 18800
AUTH B&7485 663368182 © 100816198 H
Hastercard
e 7 Dﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁl F 4

RODCODOEBY1E
NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

a1 APPROVED - THANK YOU =
CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDER
TSA 05 Feb 2025

IR




g

www.impark.con

L‘CO“CQ Piae Nurber

INJWINNOLLVLS 30 NJ3&

Expiration Date/Twe

.
JAN 30, 2025

Aurchase Date/Tive: I 2. 2025

Total Due: $31.50 Rate: $31.50 Until 6 PM
Total Pai Pt Type: CC (Swipe)

1413234 DONIANEVd

INIWINNOUYIS 30 NO34

234 DNV



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 53806
MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: February 08, 2025
Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: | N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Fort Langley Travel To: Vancouver / Victoria
Trip Details: MLA Travel for event and MLA School
Date Expenses Amount
February 08, 2025 96(km) $60.48
Fort Langley to Vancouver, return
February 08, 2025 Parking $32.00
February 10, 2025 Airfare - oneway $318.00
Helijet [ ilij Vancouver to Victoria
February 10, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 10, 2025 Taxi $11.90
Uber
February 10, 2025 Taxi $57.31
Uber
February 11, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 11, 2025 Taxi $14.32
Uber
February 11, 2025 Taxi $13.39
Uber
February 12, 2025 Airfare - oneway $348.00
Helijet [ ilij Victoria to Vancouver
February 12, 2025 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
February 12, 2025 Taxi $47.52
Uber
February 12, 2025 Taxi $14.56
Uber
Total Payable $1066.48



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
Date 13 Feb 2025 Signature
Van .
certified that th ordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




RECEIPT

Thank You
For Your Patronage

PARKING RECEIPT |

Fe! 08, 2025

urchase Date/Time; Feb 08,2025
atart Date/Tine: Feb 08,2025
i 832,

" PARKING RECEIPT

$32.00 CAD
Rogers/BCPTace Event
CC (Tap) _
AD0DODOD041010

#llll.
HasterCard
No Cardholder Verification
033752
. SALE
000

NG RECEIPT




From: Misty vanPopta
To:
Subject: Fw!: |Personal] Your Monday morning trip with Uber

Date: February 12, 2025-

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Uber Receipts <noreplv(@uber.com>

Date: Mon, Feb 10, 2025 at

Subject: |Personal| Your Monday morning trip with Uber
To: >

. Total CA$57.31
February 10, 2025

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride this morning.

Total CA$57.31

Trip fare CA$40.43



Subtotal

BC License Recovery Surcharge
Reservation Fee

Municipal License Recovery Surcharge
Est. insurance and payments costs

GST

Payments

MLA oo
2/10/25

CA$40.43
CA%$0.90
CA$3.15
CA$0.10

CA$10.00

CA$2.73

CA$57.31

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

4.94| [Rating

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more



48.18 kilometers | 39 min

Report lost item
Contact support

My trips




From: Misty vanPopta

To:
Subject: Fw!: |Personal] Your Monday evening trip with Uber

Date: February 12, 2025-

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Uber Receipts <noreplv(@uber.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 11, 2025 at

SubI' ect: |Personal| Your Monday evening trip with Uber
To:

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total CA$11.90
February 10, 2025

Total CA$11.90

Trip fare

CA$10.33



Subtotal CA$10.33

Est. insurance and payments costs CA$0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
GST CA%$0.57
Payments

MLA e CA$11.90
2/11/25

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)
Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with _

4.99| [Rating

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more

2.02 kilometers | 8 min



From: Misty van!

To: F

Subject: : [Personal] Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber
Date: February 13, 2025-

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: Wed, Feb 12, 2025 at

Subject: |iersona]| Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber
To:

Total

CA$47.52

Trip fare

CA$33.76




Subtotal CA$33.76

Est. insurance and payments costs CA$10.00
Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge CA$0.50
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
GST CA$2.26
Payments

MLA oee CA$47.52

2/12/2

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

4.96| | Rating

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more



47.97 kilometers | 44 min




From: Misty vanPopta

To:
Subject: Fw!: |Personal] Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber
Date: February 12, 2025-

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Uber Receipts <noreplv(@uber.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 11, 2025 at

SubI' ect: |Personal| Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber
To:

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride this morning.

Total CA$14.32
February 11, 2025

Total CA$14.32

Trip fare

CA$12.64



Subtotal CA$12.64

Est. insurance and payments costs CA$0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
GST CA%$0.68

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

4.98| [Rating

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more

2.15 kilometers | 8 min



From: Misty vanPopta

To:
Subject: Fw!: |Personal] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

Date: February 12, 2025-

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Uber Receipts <noreplv(@uber.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 11, 2025 at

SubI' ect: |Personal| Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber
To: >

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total CA$13.39
February 11, 2025

Total CA$13.39

Trip fare

CA$11.75



Subtotal CA$11.75

BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$0.10
GST CA%0.64

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

2.03 kilometers | 7 min



From: Misty vanPopta

To:
Subject: Fw!: |Personal] Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber
Date: February 12, 2025-

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Uber Receipts <noreplv(@uber.com>

Date: Wed, Feb 12, 2025 at

SubI' ect: |Personal| Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber
To:

Thanks for riding, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride this morning.

Total CA$14.56
February 12, 2025

Total CA$14.56

Trip fare

CA$12.79



Subtotal CA$12.79

BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$0.18
GST CA%$0.69

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

4.13 kilometers | 10 min



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

passengerservices@helijet.com

En! you !r choosing to take off with Helijet!

February 10, 2025-
I

You don't often get email from passengerservices@helijet.com. Learn why this is important

HeliJet

&

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet
Reservations 1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for

business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account

Customer #

Name

Mistelle Vanpopta

e ——

Monday, February 10, 2025

Departure:

- Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

Arrival:

-Victoria Harbour

» Directions

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE

Mistelle Vanpopta, Female

Corp Account Manager:-

invoice |

FARE-QT private fare - S524

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard
Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

February 10, 2025 @_
*X%X% XXX *tt-
I

055896

$295.24
$7.62

$15.14

$302.86
$15.14

$318.00

$318.00




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

To: m
Subject: nk you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Date: February 12, 202-
Attachments: -
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

Account Customer # -
Name Mistelle Vanpopta

Booking #

Wednesday, February 12, 2025 |m,°ice-

. FARE-QT PrivateFare-YWH2025 $323.81
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62

Departure: +GST $16.57

- Victoria Harbour

» Directions

Billing $331.43
Arrival: Taxes $16.57
- Vancouver Harbour

Grand Total $348.00
» Directions

Mastercard $348.00

35 minutes

Date / Time rebruary 12, 2025 Gl
Summary P Xttt_

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Expiration [ ]
Mistelle Vanpopta, Female

Confirmed

Authorization 093575
Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar




o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
V)

3 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53888

MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: February 20, 2025
Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: (I

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort Langley Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: MLA Travel for sitting of the Legislature

Date Expenses Amount

February 17, 2025 91(km) $57.33
Fort Langley to Tsawwassen, Swartz Bay to Victoria

February 18, 2025 8(km) $5.04
Victoria to event, return

February 20, 2025 91(km) $57.33
Victoria to Swartz Bay, Tsawwassen to Fort Langley

February 17, 2025 Ferry $188.00

February 17, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 18, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 19, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 20, 2025 Ferry $188.00

February 20, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 20, 2025 Parking $2.00

Date 25 Feb 2025 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accorda
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Tsawwassen

uwar z Bay
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URCHASE 2025/02/20

0 Uvdrrol e Jehicl @7 a0

o
Swartz Bay

'S

Suile 300 - 1321 Blarshard Sireet
Visteris BC Canads VEW 097

RECEIPY - PLEASE RTTAIN
PURCHASE 2025/02/17,

30 Undcrun Vehicl 67 40
10|

1 Prxonty Loading IO|

___Totsl ___188.00
Mastor Card NN

----------
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TSA 17 Feb 2025
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 53985
MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: February 28, 2025
Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: I
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Fort Langley Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: MLA travel for sitting of the legislature
Date Expenses Amount
February 23, 2025 91(km) $57.33
Fort Langley to Tsawwassen, Swartz Bay to Victoria
February 28, 2025 114(km) $71.82
Caucus meeting: Victoria to Nanaimo

February 23, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 23, 2025 Ferry $188.00
February 24, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 25, 2025 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 26, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 27, 2025 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 28, 2025 Accommodation Expenses $240.29
February 28, 2025 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50

Date 05 Mar 2025

e T v

vy

Total Payable

certified that the amount t

$860.94

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment







Misty Vanpopta

Number of Guests:
1 Rate: $199.00
Arrive: 28Feb25 Depart: 02Mar25
DATE DESCRIPTION CHARGES CREDITS
28Feb25 Room Charge 199.00
28Feb25 PST-Provincial Sale 15.92
28Feb25 GWF 9.95
28Feb25 RDN Market Levy 5.97 240.29
28Feb25 Garage Parking 9.00
28Feb25 Parking Tax 0.45

Card #: VDOOOQOOOOOX/XXXX

Card Type: VISA Card Entry: MANUAL Approval Code: 057631

BALANCE: 0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53992
MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: February 25, 2025
Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

v137471
Prepared By: (N
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: |
Travel From: Coquitlam Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Accompanying person travel (CA)

Date Expenses Amount

February 23, 2025 84(km) $52.92
Coquitlam to Tsawwassen, Swartz Bay to Victoria

February 25, 2025 84(km) $52.92
Victoria to Swartz Bay. Tsawwassen to Coquitlam

February 23, 2025 Ferry $106.50

February 23, 2025 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50

February 24, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00

February 25, 2025 Accommodation Expenses $444.30

February 25, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00

February 25, 2025 Ferry $106.50

Total Payable

Date 05 Mar 2025

certified that the amount o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date 05 Mar 2025 Signature
Accompanying Person (CA)

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




To
Tsawwassen

~BCFerries.

Victoria BC Canada VBW BB?

LANE 04

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2025/02/25
BOOK1

REF#:

Reservation Only

1 . Reservation fee 20.00

20' Undersize Vehicl 67 .40
1 Adult 19.10

Total 106.50

Prepayment -~ 20.00

Visa :
WHRERREKRRRRNR 86'50 :

AUTH B7673F 66336658 BB10015760 H
VISA CREDIT

AROODOEBEB31010 /7 /

NO SIGNARTURE TRANSACTION

81 APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

*%*CARDHOLDER o
SWB 25 Feb 2025

19@5@3’?9732625?
SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET



Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

- R_BCFerries

Suite 5880 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Canada VBW 8B7

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN
-PURCHAS 5/02/23

'BOOKI
"REF#:
. Reservation Only
1 Reservation fee 20.00
- 20' Undersize Vehicl 67 .40
1 Adult 19.10
Total 106.50
Prepayment 20.00

Visa
***********q 86 .50
AUTH BY790F 66338183 0018816468 H

VISA CREDIT

Aooooseee31818 / 7/

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

@1 APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

e i
[N
ot R Ve



Arrival Date 02/23/25

Cashier No. 25

Billing Date 02/25/25

A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
02/23/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/23/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/23/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/23/25 Room GST 8.53
02/23/25 Parking Charges 23.00
02/23/25 GST 1.15
02/24/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/24/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/24/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/24/25 Room GST 8.53
02/24/25 Parking Charges 23.00
02/24/25 GST 1.15
02/25/25 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 444.30
Room H/GST Total - 17.06 Total 444.30 444.30
Other H/GST Total - 2.30

Balance 0.00



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54075

MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: March 06, 2025
Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Nanaimo Travel To: Victoria / Fort Langley
Trip Details: MLA Travel for sitting of the Legislature

Date Expenses Amount
March 02, 2025 114(km) $71.82
Nanaimo to Victoria
March 06, 2025 91(km) $57.33
Victoria to Swartz Bay, Tsawwassen to Fort Langley
March 02, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 03, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 04, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 05, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 06, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 06, 2025 Ferry $188.00
Total Payable $609.65

Date 11 Mar 2025 Signatur

VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Swartz Bay

A2BCForries

Suite S00 ~ 132) glanshard Strest
Vietoria BC Cansds VBH 087

R.IEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

FURCHASE 2025/03/0
20" Undersize Vehicl  67.40

1 Adult 19. 10|
? 1 Priority Loading 101.50

_Total 188.00
Mister Card
faRwNNWRWWN ‘“'oo
fil 'H 072223 16798 H
M :tercard

A1 108060041610 / BOCODRSEE /
Kl SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
0. RPPROVED - THANK YOU e2?

C JANGE DUE 0.00
WA

=*=CARDHOLOE SN
$.B 06 Mar 2025
M".M“.“L




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54178

MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: March 13, 2025
Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort Langley Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: MLA travel for sitting of the Legislature

Date Expenses Amount
March 09, 2025 91(km) $57.33
Fort Langley to Tsawwassen; Swartz Bay to Victoria
March 13, 2025 91(km) $57.33
Victoria to Swartz Bay; Tsawwassen to Fort Langley
March 09, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 09, 2025 Ferry $188.00
March 10, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 11, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 12, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 13, 2025 Ferry $188.00
March 13, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $758.16

Date 17 Mar 2025 Signature m
Van .

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Tsawwassen
) To
Swartz Bay

~A8CFe

Suite 500 - 1321 Blan
Victoria BT Can

1 AN =

Swartz Bay
ABCFerries

Suite 580 = 1321 Blanshard Strast
victeria BC Canade VBN 067

[ IRCHASE 2025/03/13

: Priority Loading 101.50
P Undersize Vehicl 87.40
{ Adult ] 19,10

Total

Mister Card ’
rq--'."..-f!“x“ge“
#l TH DE3168 6633664 E0 H




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54241

MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: March 22, 2025
Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort Langley Travel To: Surrey / Burnaby / Van
Trip Details: MLA travel for meetings

Date Expenses Amount

March 18, 2025 56(km) $35.28
Fort Langley to Surrey, return

March 20, 2025 84(km) $52.92
Fort Langley to Burnaby, return

March 21, 2025 Taxi $49.58
Uber

March 21, 2025 Taxi $68.80
Uber

March 22, 2025 Taxi $57.46
Uber

March 22, 2025 Taxi $31.19
Uber

Total Payable $295.23
Date 25 Mar 2025 Signature
Van

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Uber

March 21, 2025
Here's your receipt for your ride, Misty
We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.
Total CA$68.80
Trip fare CA$54.02
Subtotal CA$54.02
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.50
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$10.00
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
GST CA$3.28
Payments
o RS -1l CA$68.80

32225 |

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode with |

UberX 48.46 kilometers | 58
min

I

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.



Uber

March 21, 2025

Here's your receipt for your ride, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total CA$49.58
Trip fare CA$39.27
Subtotal CA$39.27
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Uber One Credits -CA$3.20
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$10.00
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
GST CA$2.51
Payments

CA$49.58

;b
3122125

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode wlth.

UberX 48.13 kilometers | 43
min

I

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.



Uber March 22, 2025

Here's your receipt for your ride, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total CA$62.38
Trip fare CA$5010
Subtotal CA$50.10
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.50
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Uber One Credits -CA$2.30
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$10.00
GST CA$3.08
Payments
s __
3/23/25
Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) Sp“t fare with daug hter: 31.19

UberX  49.00 kilometers | 1h 18
min

I

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.



Uber

March 22, 2025

Here's your receipt for your ride, Misty

We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total CA$57.46
Trip fare CA$4213
Subtotal CA$42.13
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Uber One Credits -CA$0.10
Wait Time CA$1.69
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$10.00
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
GST CA$2.74
Payments

LA - CA$57.46

3/23/25

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode with [l

UberX 47.88 kilometers | 42
min

I

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54300

MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: March 25, 2025

Constituency: Langley-Walnut Grove

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort Langley Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: MLA Travel for office work

Date Expenses Amount

March 25, 2025 182(km) $114.66

Fort Langley to Tsawwassen; Swartz Bay to Victoria, return

March 25, 2025 Ferry $188.00

March 25, 2025 Ferry $188.00

March 25, 2025 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Total Payable ~  $539.16

Date 28 Mar 2025 Signature

Van
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




10 Swa
gwartz Bay y r;;; Bay
es Tsawwassen

~B3CFerries

Victoria BC Cannda Vil [ar

pLERSE RE TRIN

£ 2025/03/25

RECEIPT =

PURCHAS

RECEIPY - PLERSE RETAIN

20 Undersize Vehicl ?; ‘:g PURCHASE 2025/03/25
: ;ggg:ity Loading 101.50 ?0' 22“{'{'"' Vehicl 67.40
—— u 19.10
188.00 1 Priority Loading 101.50

Tot_g‘l____ S

UTH @ev220 443381 10216788 H
istarcard

|geseaooNinlE / fadpoesgal /

| $IGNRTURE TRANSACTION

RFFROVED - THANK YOU 827

ANGE DUE ~0.00

Total sy

Master Card =
RIIII‘I'II’! 188'00

RUTH B2B41S £6338 SuLDAL12rss W

Hastercard

RORBOOOEEY10LG / DODEOOEDDL /

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 222

CHANGE DUE 0.00

" **CARCHOLOER -

Il
Bo7126
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334 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54360

MLA Name: VanPopta, Misty VM137394 HWR Claim Date: March 31, 2025
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
March 31, 2025 Airfare - oneway $348.00
HeliJet ] Vancouver to Victoria
March 31, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 31, 2025 Taxi $56.38
Uber
Total Payable $452.88

D ate 31 Mar 2025 Signatute

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accord
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Date: March 31, 2025 [
Attachments: ]
HeliJet
B

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
Booking
Monday, March 31, 2025 invoice [
- FARE-QT PrivateFare-YWH2025 $323.81
PHS-Heliport Improvement fee $7.62
Departure: + GST $16.57
Il Vancouver Harbour
» Directions
Billing $331.43
Arrival: Taxes $16.57
Victoria Harbour
- A Grand Total $348.00
» Directions
35 minutes Mastercard $348.00
Date / Time march 31, 2025 @ (IR
Confirmed
Summary ...,........-
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Expiration -
Mistelle Vanpopta, Female Authorization 040107

Corp Account Manager: [l

Add to Calendar




l 30% off your next Comfort, Uber Black, or Premier trip (up to $12
off).

Trip fare

Subtotal

Municipal License Recovery Surcharge
BC License Recovery Surcharge
Reservation Fee

Est. insurance and payments costs
Uber One Credits

Promotion

GST

Payments

MLA -l
331725 [

CA$54.11

CA$54.11
CA$0.10
CA$0.90
CA$3.39
CA$9.93

-CA$3.47
-CA$12.00

CA$3.42

CA$56.38

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





